Shawna Senko PSC-12~-0O1B | - FoRk ~-Sv

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 9:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cce: Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Categories: Orders / Notices

Date and Time: 4/6/2012 9:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 090056-SU

Filename / Path: 090056.Final Order.jsc.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER

Docket No. 090056-SU

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090056

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTQRY
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WTRendell/@aquaamerica.com No
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (09) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
James L. O'Leary, 11, Esq. jloesq@gmail.com No
KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (I11h)

Printed on 4/6/2012 at 2:27:43 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02084-12 in Docket 090056-SU (Email 1D = 308369)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02084-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0181-FOF-SU approving

transfer of wastewater facilities from
Fountain Lakes to Bonita Springs;

cancelling Certificate No. 442-8

administratively on receipt of executed
agreement confirming actual date of
closing; Fountain Lakes to pay all
outstanding RAFs due from 1/1/12 through
date of closing, by 7/30/12; docket to be
closed administratively on receipt of
executed purchase agreement confirming
date of closing.

4/6/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090056
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
- “ - MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WTRendell@aquaamerica.com No
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (09) bruce. may@hklaw.com No
James L. O'Leary, I, Esq. _jloesq@gmail.com No
| Office of Public Counsei (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state fl.us No
fFaxee - |
MALEY - O
EmaI LEO - &
o R EGPONDENCE
[FPaC, CLK  CORRESY
wel l parties] | Consumer
Adminisirative - ﬁﬁ_

Printed on 3/15/2012 at 5:42:16 PM

DOCUMENT NO.
| DIgTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01542-12 in Docket 080056-SU (Email ID = 146077)

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
01542-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commiission
conference, Item __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/15/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

DU 005y
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, March 25, 2009 2:37 PM F\;‘S‘S’:’,‘“CLK ;ﬁORs‘ESPONg:? ;E“
To: Cheryl Johnson ESCUMENT NO. S EE N9 - O
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: '

Thank you for letting us know about that Cheryl. The correction mentioned below has been made. I will place this
message in administrative docket correspondence.

Dorothy

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 1:43 PM
To: Cheryl Johnson

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

Cheryl, | will forward this to Dorothy for correction. Thanks for catching that.

Ruth

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 1:34 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject:

Hi Ruth,

I just notice that the CASR title for docket no. 090056-SU reads "amendment of Certificate 258-S and it
should be read amendment of Certificate 268-S. In addition, the name is Fountain Lakes (plural) Sewer
Corporation on the CASR it is listed as Fountain Lake (singular/wrong). Thanks CJ

3/25/2009
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Kimberley Pena 02005

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:25 AM

To: 'CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Attachments: FPSC_Connections outside certificated areas.PDF; Attchmnt_FPSC_Ltr_Jan1609_customers outside
Certificated Area.xls; Exhibit N_fountain Lakes.PDF

Mr. Smith, thank you for your help in this matter.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Records Manager Assistant .

Office of Commission Clerk FPSd(;;CLﬁa ﬁvCORRE.SPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission ms ¢__Parties__Consumer
2540 Shumnard Oak Blvd. DOCUMENT No. (0909 -09
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 DISTRIBUTION:

(850) 413-6770

From: Smith, Carl D. [mailto:CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Smith, Carl D.

Subject: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Carl Smith

Director, Corporate Development
1100 Thomas Ave.

Leesburg, FL 34748

Direct: 352 435 4024

Fax: 352787 6333

3/10/2009
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COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE oF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN - . ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR e 2O CommissiON CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN A - =3

(85014136770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A, SKOP

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

February 2, 2009

Michael B. Twomey
Attorney at Law

PO Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Re: Docket No. 090056-SU
Dear Mr. Twomey:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of transfer of wastewater system
of Fountain Lake Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 442-S, to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.,
holder of Certificate 268-S, and for amendment of Certificate 258-S, in Lee County, by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 29, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commussion Clerk
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERHA
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Docket No. 090056-SU Date Docketed: 01/29/2009

Company: Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to.Suspend:

Title: Application for authority to transfer the wastewater

Page 1 of 1

facilities of Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation to Bonita
Springs Utilities, Inc., and cancellation of Certificate No.
442-SU, in Lee County.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PLF RAD SRC
(*Q” _dindicates OPR) ] 1 [ x [ X [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c);B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Golden, K Kaproth Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
R Simpson
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 03/15/2012
2. Agenda SAME 03/27/2012
3. Standard Order SAME 04/16/2012
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/17/2012 05/18/2012
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford, R Jaeger 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
| 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
| 28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/21/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40. ]
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ejs \\Q%\J(\(\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/21/2012 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

“ COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clet..

Docket No.(090056-SU Date Docketed: 01/29/2009

Company: Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc.
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
442-SU, 1in Lee County.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” -indicates OPR) [ [ | [ X | |
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
OPR Staff M Golden, K Kaproth [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Simpson
1. * Protest Filed SAME 02/23/2009
2 Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/31/2010 | 02/17/2012
3
4.
5.
6
7
Staff Counsel J Crawford, R Jaeger 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/25/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/0672009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090056-SU Date Docketed: 01/29/2009 Title: Application for approval of transfer of wastewater System of
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 442-S,
to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., holder of Certificate 268-S,

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and for amendment of Certificate 268-S, in Lee County, by Aqua
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. Utilities Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x T X ] [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c);B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Golden, A Marsh Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Simpson
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/31/2010 | 12/16/2011
2
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford, A Williams 8.
9
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff _ 34.
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
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: = e
the identical pang] decides thg case. ) Approved: (QT\QC\ \\\QK\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/06/2009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q?
G

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 V/

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090056-SU Date Docketed: 01/29/2009 Title: Application for approval of transfer of wastewater system of
Fountain Lake Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 442-S,
to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., holder of Certificate 268-S,

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and for amendment of Certificate 258-S, in Lee County, by Aqua
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. Utilities Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“(” indicates OPR) [ | [ x [ x ] | | 1 [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c);Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Johnson, A Marsh Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R_Simpson
1. * Protest Filed SAME 02/23/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/12/2009 | 04/29/2009
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.
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
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: LY [ L\'AS AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. -6~ OC\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



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

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and for amendment of Certificate 258-S, 1in Lee County, by Aqua
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. Utilities Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] | [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c);B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Johnson, A Marsh [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Simpson
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/09/2009
2. Agenda NONE 04/21/2009
3. Standard Order NONE 05/11/2009
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/12/2009
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/13/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical Qang1 decides thg case. ) Approved: C:F: \ \tf\~“Qw“\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/13/2009" a

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 898856-SU Date Docketed: ©1/29/2009 Title: Application for approval of transfer of wastewater system of
Fountain Lake Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 442-S, to
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., holder of Certificate 268-S, and for

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. amendment of Certificate 258-S, in Lee County, by Aqua Utilities

Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SsC

(“()” indicates OPR) | | x| x | \ | [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c);B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6770

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff

@ | Current CASR revision level

Due Dates

Previous Current

Staff Counsel

W NV A WN R

N
@

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

Commission Panel
Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

Staff

Commissioners ADM

ALL

cT

ED

MM

AG

SK

cT

ED

MM

AG

SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



